Dec. 23, 2024



## Alcon issues voluntary nationwide recall of 1 lot of systane lubricant eye drops ultra PF, single vials on-the-go

At Prime Therapeutics Management, we want to help you receive the best possible care. Visit **PrimeTherapeutics.com/DrugRecalls** to review the latest FDA drug recalls.

## About this recall:

Alcon is voluntarily recalling one lot of Systane lubricant eye drops ultra PF, single vials on-the-go, 25-count to the consumer level. Following a consumer complaint of foreign material inside a sealed single-use vial, the manufacturer determined the foreign material was fungal contamination.

Systane lubricant eye drops are used for the temporary relief of burning and irritation in individuals experiencing dry eye symptoms. Recalled product is packaged in a cardboard carton containing 25 sterile, single-use plastic vials of preservative-free solution. The recalled NDC is 00065-1432-06, and the recalled lot is 10101 (expiration date 09/2025).

## What this means to you:

Fungal contamination of an eye product could potentially cause eye infections. If an infection occurs, it could lead to vision loss, and very rarely, life-threatening infections in patients with weakened immune systems. To date, Alcon has not received any reports of adverse events related to this recall.

Consumers that have the recalled product should stop use immediately and return to the place of purchase for a replacement or refund. Consumers with questions regarding this recall can contact Alcon at **800.241.5999**, Monday–Friday, 7:30 a.m.–6:00 p.m. Central Time (CT). Consumers should contact their health care provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to using this drug product.